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Mikelle Morra

From: Sumita Mukhoty

Sent: Friday, October 13, 2006 12:33 PM

To: Mikelle Morra

Cc: David Krech; Susan OConnell; Joann Ekblad

Subject: FW: ETS Telephone Company - WC Docket No. 06-186

Mikelle - Please upload the attached to IBFS (File No. ITC-T/C-20060925-00443) Thx. Sumita

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

From: Harrington, J.G. [mailto:JHarrington@dowlohnes.com]
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2006 11:03 AM

To: Dennis Johnson

Cc: Sumita Mukhoty

Subject: ETS Telephone Company - WC Docket No. 06-186

This message from the law firm of Dow Lohnes PLLC, may contain confidential or privileged information. If you received this transmission in error, please call us
immediately at (202)776-2000 or contact us by E-mail at admin@dowlohnes.com. Disclosure or use of any part of this message by persons other than the
intended recipient is prohibited.

Mr. Johnson -

As indicated in my voice mail, I have attached the supplement that we are trying to file today on behalf of Boston Ventures Limited
Partnership VII and the other parties in the above-referenced proceeding. We will continue to work to file this through ECFS, as you
requested when we spoke earlier this week.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
J.G. Harrington

Counsel to Boston Ventures Limited Partnership VII

¥ DowLohnes suc

Dow Lohnes PLLC

1200 New Hampshire Avenue, NW
Suite 800

Washington, DC 20036-6802

T 202-776-2818

F 202-776-2222
jharrington@dowlohnes.com

10/27/2006
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November 17, 2006

VIA HAND DELIVERY
FILED/ACCEPTED

Marlene H. Dortch, Esq.

Secretary NOV 17 2006
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W. Federal Communications Commission

Washington, DC 20554 Offics of the Secretary

Attn: Renee Crittendon, Chief
Competition Policy Division, Wireline Competition Bureau

Jim Ball, Chief
Policy Division, International Bureau

Re:  Transfer of Control of ETS Telephone Company, Inc. from
Jefferson Telecommunications Partners, LTD. to
Boston Ventures Limited Partnership VII
WC Docket No. 06-186
File No. ITC-TC-20060925-0443
Notice of Consummation

Dear Ms. Dortch:

I am writing on behalf of our client Boston Ventures Limited Partnership VII to inform
the Commission that all actions necessary to consummate the transaction described in the above-
referenced applications were taken on this date.

Please inform me if any questions should arise in connection with this letter.

Respectfully submitted,
J.G. Harrington

Counsel to Boston Ventures Limited Partnership VII

JGH/IL
oe: Sumita Mukhoty
Dennis Johnson

Dow Lohnes PLLC WASHINGTON, DC | ATLANTA, GA 1200 New Hampshire Avenue, NW, Suite 800
Attorneys at Law Washington, DC 20036-6802
T 202.776.2000 F 202.776.2222

www.dowlohnes.com



BEFORE THE
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20554

In the Matter of

Application for Authority to
Transfer Control of

ETS Telephone Company, Inc. from
Jefferson Telecommunications
Partners, Ltd. to Boston Ventures
Limited Partnership VII

WC Docket No. 06-186

IB File No. ITC-T/C-20060925-00443
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SUPPLEMENT TO INITIAL APPLICATION

In accordance with the request of Commission staff, Jefferson Telecommunications
Partners, Ltd. (“Jefferson”), Boston Ventures Limited Partnership VII (“Boston Ventures”) and
ETS Telephone Company, Inc., (“ETS”) hereby provide the following supplement to the above-
referenced application.

The Commission’s staff has requested additional information concerning Integra
Telecommunications, Inc. (“Integra™), an affiliate of Boston Ventures. That information is as
follows:

A. State of incorporation

Integra is incorporated in Oregon.

B. States Where Integra Provides Service

Integra provides local telephone service in Arizona, California, Idaho, Minnesota,
Nevada, North Dakota, Oregon Utah and Washington. The Integra local service area does not
overlap with the ETS service area. Although Integra offers long distance and data services in all
states, its primary service area is the same as for local telephone service. Integra and ETS have a
combined share of the interstate, interexchange market that is well below ten (10) percent.

C. Services Provided by Integra

Integra provides competitive facilities-based common carrier services via its own
network. Integra offers local dial tone, domestic and international long distance, high-speed
Internet and data services (including digital subscriber line), voice messaging and other ancillary

services designed to support the communication needs of businesses.




Respectfully submitted,

ETS TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.

@s@ R

Richard A. Qnam meier
President

ETS Telephone Company, Inc.
11011 Richmond Ave., Ste 400
Houston, Texas 77042

Tel: (281)225-1000

Fax: (281)225-0540



Respectfully submitted,

EN-TOUCH SYSTEMS, INC.

President

En-Touch Systems, Inc.

11011 Richmond Ave., Ste 400
Houston, Texas 77042

Tel: (281)225-1000

Fax: (281)225-0540



Respectfully submitted,

JEFFERSON TELECOMMUNICATIONS
PARTNERS, LTD.

By: “ﬁ.\ \v\/!\x\\!)\'\

Edward R. Naumes
General Partner

600 Jefferson Street #350
Houston, TX 77002

Tel:  (713) 651-8608
Fax: (713)651-8893




Respectfully submitted,

BOSTON VENTURES LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP VII

By: Boston Ventures Company VII, LLC,
Its General Partner

[ =
By: &. Mﬁ ?&M\

7 S &
Roy F. Coppedge
Managing Director
Boston Ventures Limited Partnership VII
One Federal Street, 23rd Floor
Boston, MA 02110-2003
Tel:  (617) 350-1500
Fax: (617) 350-1509




